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Dear Bobbie,

Enclosed is a TIPS priced proposal for Steel Fixtures Roller Shelving for your
basement. Once installed these shelves would provide 140 openings for your
Preserved Books.

There would be a total of 7 Ea. 16 Opening Shelf Units and 7 Ea. 4 Opening Shelf
Units on top of the 16. This would give you 140 openings for the large books.

| estimated that you will have approximately 26 openings léft after all the smaller books
that are two to the page, the rest of the large books on top of the other shelf, and the
preserved books being returned are put in.

Since these are heavy, | have figured an installation price from our professional
installers. They would meet the truck when they are delivering, make sure the shelves
are in good shape, take them to your location in the basement, put them in place and
then anchor them to the wall for security.

These Roller Shelves are on our TIPS contract 230105 for your convenience.

The quote now has a 180-day shipping time, but the Factory said they could do 90
days if asked, and | will ask.

Thanks for your business and please let me know!

Sincerely,
Tommy Ellis
Sales Manager

2930 MERRELL ROAD * DALLAS, TEXAS 75229



Panola County Roller Shelving TIPS Pricing Proposal #TE02-06-2025
(TIPS Contract# 230105)

1 Ea. S-113 Starter 16 Roller Starter Units at $1225.00 Ea. = $1225.00

6 Ea. S-113 Annex 16 Roller Annex Units at $1128.00 Ea. = $6768.00

1 Ca. $-113 Cnd Pairs of Ninished Cnd Panels for above at $400.00 Ca. = $400.00

1 Ea. S-113 % 4 Roller Starter Units at $510.0d Ea. = $510.00

6 Ea. S-113 % 4 Roller Annex Units at $470.00 Ea. = $2820.00

1 Ea. S-113 % End Pairs of Finished End Panels for above at $258.00 Ea. = $258.00
Sub total of $11,981.00

Shipping, Lift Gate Truck & Inéide D'elivery at $900.00

Professional Installation at $1520.00

Grand Total of $14,401.00
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